# SHARISSA PETIT-FRERE MSN, APRN

### **CONTACT**

Address: 114 Washington Ave

Elizabeth NJ 07202

**Phone**: (908) 447-3824

Email:

Sharissa.pf95@gmail.com

### **EDUCATION**

RUTGERS THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW JERSEY, SCHOOL OF NURSING- NEWARK, NJ BACHELOR OF SCIENCE: NURSING GRADUATED-05/2017 GPA: 3.216

Walden University - Minneapolis, MN Master of Science : Family Nurse Practitioner GRADUATED- 11/2022 GPA: 3.90

### **References:**

Available upon request

#### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

 I have been a Registered Nurse for 6 years. I am reliable, caring and compassionate about my work. I aim to build positive relationships with my patients and healthcare professionals. I am self- motivated to acquire and master new clinical skills. Basic Creole proficiency.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

# **OB/GYN Registered Nurse,** 3/2023- Current **University Hospital**, Newark, NJ

- Assisting the Physician and staff with the daily coordination of patient care and physician access
- Function as the liaison between the patients, staff and physicians and ensuring proper preparation for patient visit
- Administers injections according to appropriate protocol

# **Aesthetics Nurse,** 07/2022 to Current **RWC Medspa** – Clifton, NJ

• Implement meticulous protocols to provide state-of-the-art treatments such as Neuromodulators: Botox, Xeomin, Jeuveau. Fillers: Revance, Juvéderm, Restylane.

### **Aesthetics Nurse,** 07/2021 to 07/2022

Laseraway- Upper East Side, NY

• Implement meticulous protocols to provide state-of-the-art treatments such as Laser Hair Removal, Laser Tattoo Removal, Coolsculpting, Clear + Brilliant, IPL/Photofacial, Neuromodulators: Botox and Xeomin.

**Travel Registered Nurse**, 12/2019 to Current **AYA Healthcare** – San Diego, CA

Currently working as a travel nurse on Labor and Delivery. 13 week contracts. Assignment details below:

January 2020-March 2020-Chilton Medical Center
March 2020-May 2020- Englewood Hospital
June 2020- August 2020- Raritan Bay Medical Center
July 2020-November 2020- Holy Name Medical Center
December 2020-July 2021- St. Johns Episcopal Medical Center

- Offered relaxation techniques during labor and determine level of patient dilation.
- Monitor fetal heart rate for abnormalities and perform fetal and newborn assessments.
- Manage patient care during cesarean deliveries and educate

patients and families during procedures.

### Labor and Delivery Registered Nurse, 12/2018 to Current RWJ-Newark Beth Israel Medical Center - Newark, NJ

- Assessed, planned and evaluated patient care needs before and during pregnancy including obtaining patient history and assessing for labor risk factors.
- Provide care for patients in triage, labor, post-partum, and newborn nursery
- Managed patient care in the OR during a cesarean delivery.

### Medical-Surgical Registered Nurse, 12/2017 to 12/2018 Hackensack Meridian Health Palisades Medical Center - North Bergen, NJ

- Delivery of nursing practices according to the most up-to-date evidence-based research, nursing policies, and standards of care, to provide and ensure safe and excellent delivery of individualized patient care.
- Ongoing communication with patients, nursing colleagues and other members of the health care team regarding patient's status, rendered care and treatment plans.
- Medication administration utilizing the newest advancements in bar-scanning and documentation technologies designed to ensure the safest delivery of medications to our patients.

## Nurse Extern/ Nursing Assistant, 06/2016 to 10/2017 University Hospital - Newark, NJ

 Assist nursing staff, provide basic patient care; take and record vital signs, make rounds, handle patient requests, report changes in condition or behavior of patients or unusual incidents, and perform routine treatment procedures.

#### **CERTIFICATIONS**

Registered Nurse: New Jersey State Board of Nursing License #26NR19524200 Advance

American Nurses Credentialing Center Board Certified
BLS (Basic Life Support)
ACLS (Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support)
NRP( Neonatal Resuscitation Program)
IV Certification
Introduction to Fetal Heart Monitoring
Intermediate Fetal Monitoring Course
Advanced Injection Course: Neuromodulators and Dermal Fillers